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DATE:  February 20, 2018 
 
TO:  All County Extension Agents 
 
FROM: Montza Williams 
 
SUBJECT: 2018 East District 5 4-H Consumer Decision Making Contest 
  April 2-9, 2018 
  
   
Important Information 
 
▪ Each County may enter up to three (3) teams in the appropriate age division in this contest. 
▪ Participating individuals will be eligible for individual awards only. 
▪ 4-Hers will only be allowed to participate in their respective age divisions. 
▪ Contest will be held on-line; participants may complete the contest at their convenience. 
▪ Participants must have participated in a county level contest in order to advance to the District level. 
▪ Participants enter as teams but will compete as individuals. 
▪ Teams must be appropriately designated during the registration system before participation in the contest. 
▪ A page of instructions for logging into the contest will be distributed to the participants via the e-mail 
       address in the Connect system a couple of days prior to the contest classes opening on-line. 
 
Entry Deadline and Fee Schedule 
 
Contest Date:  April 2-9, 2018              
Registration:  via 4-H Connect 
Entry Fee:  $8.00 per person  

Connect will open on March 1 and remain open through March 19, 2018 for regular registration.  
Late registration will be available until March 21, 2018.  A late registration fee of $25 will be added to 
the registration fee. 

                                                   
    If paying by 4-H check mail to: Texas A&M AgriLife Extension/4-H CONNECT 

2473 TAMU 
College Station, TX  77843-2473    
(Memo Line – D5 Consumer Decision Making) 

                     
Eight (8) contest classes will be judged.   
 
For more information about the Consumer Decision Making contest, visit:   
http://texas4-h.tamu.edu/projects/consumer-education/ . 
 
 
cc    Mrs. Shelia Harris   
        Dr. Courtney Dodd 


